
51308 Federal Register / Vol. 80, No. 163 / Monday, August 24, 2015 / Notices 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Reclamation 

[RR02800000, 15XR0687ND, 
RX.18527914.2050100] 

Notice To Extend the Public Comment 
Period for the Bay Delta Conservation 
Plan/California WaterFix, Sacramento, 
CA; Partially Recirculated Draft 
Environmental Impact Report/
Supplemental Draft Environmental 
Impact Statement 

AGENCY: Bureau of Reclamation, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Reclamation is 
extending the comment period on the 
Bay Delta Conservation Plan/California 
WaterFix (BDCP/CWA), Partially 
Recirculated Draft Environmental 
Impact Report/Supplemental Draft 
Environmental Impact Statement 
(RDEIR/SDEIS). In response to public 
requests, the comment period is being 
extended for an additional 60 days. 
DATES: Comments on the RDEIR/SDEIS 
must be received or postmarked by 5 
p.m. Pacific Time on October 30, 2015. 
ADDRESSES: To view or download the 
RDEIR/SDEIS, or for a list of locations 
to view hardbound copies, go to 
www.baydeltaconservationplan.com. 

You may submit written comments by 
one of the following methods: 

1. By email: Submit comments to 
BDCPComments@icfi.com. 

2. By hard-copy: Submit comments by 
U.S. mail, to BDCP/WaterFix 
Comments, P.O. Box 1919, Sacramento, 
CA 95812. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Michelle Banonis, Bureau of 
Reclamation, (916) 930–5676. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On July 
10, 2015, the Notice of Availability for 
this document was announced in the 
Federal Register (80 FR 39797) and the 
original 45-day public comment period 
was to close on August 31, 2015 based 
on when EPA announced the 
availability of the BDCP/CWA RDEIR/
SDEIS (80 FR 42491). In response to 
requests from the public, the comment 
period is being extended for an 
additional 60 days. The comment period 
will now officially close on October 30, 
2015, at 5 p.m. Pacific Time. 

Background 
For background information, see the 

July 10, 2015, Federal Register notice 
(80 FR 39797). 

Public Comments 
Submitting comments to the email 

and hard-copy addresses identified in 

the ADDRESSES section of this notice will 
constitute effective filing of the 
California Environmental Quality Act 
comments on the EIR portion of the 
RDEIR/SDEIS. The Bureau of 
Reclamation is furnishing this notice to 
allow other agencies and the public an 
extended opportunity to review and 
comment on these documents. All 
comments received will become part of 
the public record for this action. 

Public Disclosure 
Before including your address, phone 

number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you may ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: July 29, 2015. 
Pablo R. Arroyave, 
Deputy Regional Director, Mid-Pacific Region. 
[FR Doc. 2015–20839 Filed 8–21–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4332–90––P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–964] 

Certain Windscreen Wipers and 
Components Thereof Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
20, 2015, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Trico Products 
Corporation of Rochester Hills, 
Michigan. Supplements to the 
complaint were filed on July 31, August 
10, and August 17, 2015. The complaint 
as supplemented alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain windscreen wipers and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,836,925 (‘‘the ’925 patent’’) 
and U.S. Patent No. 6,799,348 (‘‘the ’348 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2015). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 17, 2015, ORDERED THAT— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain windscreen 
wipers and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
claims 1, 7, 8, 14, and 15 of the ’925 
patent and claims 1 and 10 of the ’348 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Trico Products 
Corporation, 3255 West Hamlin Road, 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309. 
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